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IKogi,
!

"I' I hate to break this to you but WE HAVE A tendency for MECHANICAL failure in
. accelerator pedals of a certain manufacturer on certain models. We are not
·1 protecting our customers by keeping this quiet. The time to hide on this one is over.
I We need to come clean and I believe that Jim Lentz and Yoshi are on the way to DC
I for meetings with NHTSA to discuss options.

IWe better just hope that they can get NHTSA to work with us in coming with a workable
i solution that does not put us out of business.

I
I

.llrv Miller

I
Group Vice President, Environmental and Public Affairs
Toyota Motor Sales, Inc

.119001 S. Western Ave.,ITorrance, CA 90509

IKatsuhiko KoganeifTMSfToyota
i
I 01/16/201011 :55 AM To Mike MichelsITMSfToyota@ToyotaIcc masami_doi@mail.toyota.co.jp, keisuke_kirimoto@mail.toyota,co.jp, amiko_tomita@mail.toyota.co.jp, Akiko
.I KitalEITMCO@TMCO@TMCE, John HansonfTMSfToyota@Toyota, Brian LyonsfTMSfToyota@Toyota, Hiroshi
! YoshihashifTMSfToyota@Toyota, Hiro FukuifTMSfToyota@Toyota, Ryoi Sakai/Admin/AvalonfToyota_NY@TOYOTA_NY, Sumio OhtsujiIWDCfToyota_NY@Toyota_NY, Iwao

I
KimuralAdmin/AvalonfToyota_NY@Toyota_NY, wtCocpkc41@ezweb,ne.jp, wtCocpkc110@docomo.ne,jp,
yfb22060@nifty.com, 1028m.doi@ezweb.ne.j>, trv Miller/ExecfTMSfToyota@Toyota

ISubject Email from Koganei onJan.16 Re: Draft statement to respond to ABC News storyLink

'I

I
Dear Mike-san,

Thank you for your hard work while under this sunny weather. ..

Now I talked with you on the phone, we should not mention about the mechanical failures of ace. pedal,

I
because we have not ctarified the real cause of the sticking ace pedal formally, and the remedy for the
matter has not been confirmed. I talked over this mailer with Ryo-san, KC Kirimoto-san, and DOl-san,Iand all of them are concerned about the comment with mechanical failures might raise another uneasieness

'1 of customers.
(See the allached file. Red hilighted paris should be removed, I think.)

I
i

'I Anyway, if you know further new information about this maller, following the conference call done betweeniTMS PQSS, TMA (W.DC) and TMC JCQE, please update the information over this mailer.

I! Especially, before the conference call of tomorrow (7PM at PST), I think we need to have consensus within TMs,i(and also within TMA CC and TMC-PR, if possible).
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!
I So I would appreciate if you sent the newly drafted statement, and O&A to the all CC members.
IINow I myself is staying in Torrance (for some preparations of the movement to the new house)II can have some meetings with you over this matter anytime. so do not hesitate to ask me to meet at TMS office.

!IKatsuhiko Koganei (Kogi)

IExecutive Coordinator
· I Corporate Communications

:IToyota Motor Sales U.S.A. Inc.,

ITel +1-310-468-4725
! Mobile +1-310-941-6946
!e-mail AKatsuhiko_Koganei@toyota.com
I

!
i

·i Ryo_Sakai@tma.toyota.com

i
101/16/201009:07 AM To "Iwao Kimura" <IKimura@tma.toyota.com>, "Katsuhiko Koganei"

· i <Katsuhiko_Koganei@toyota.com>
Icc

" Subject Fw: Draft statement to respond to ABC News story

'1,

I
III'm forwarding you this since you were not on the distibution.

i ~ ~ ----- Original Message -----
I A A From: Mike Michels
IA A Sent: 01115/2010 06:37 PM PST
IA A To: Gary Smith; Rick LoFaso; Webster Burns; Steve Haag; Dave Zellers;
I Nancy Fein; Jane Beseda; Ko Igarashi; Shinji YamaguchiIA A Cc: Charley Roberts; Ron Kirkpatrick; Christopher Reynolds; Bob Waltz;

., Jim Wiseman; Ryo Sakai; Jo Cooper; Christopher Tinto; Sumio Ohlsuji; Martha

IVoss; Cindy Knight; ejones@mayerbrown.com; Christopher Reynolds;
MasamLDoi@mail.toyota.co.jp; keisuke_kirimoto@mail.toyota.co.jp; Hiro

I Fukui; mgross@rlmnet.com; Alicia McAndrews; Brian Lyons; Irv Miller; John
! Hanson; Jim Wiseman
I A A ~lIhi""I' r""nnnrlin ARr. N"w" dnrv
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I Vice President, Communications
.!Toyota Motor Sales USA, Inc.
"i 19001 SWestern Ave.
. I Torrance, CA 90509
:IPhone: 3104687730
; II MObil!J: ~lq 200 4968
. Fax: A A A 310381 4500

;! mike_michelS@toyota.com
.1 [attachment ·Post ABC release 1-15 6pm.doc" deleted by Katsuhiko KoganeifTMSlToyotal
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